Gult Power Company

5¢0 Baytront Parkway

Post Office Box 1151 ' ~
Pensacola FL 32520-0770 s

R
Telephone 904 444.6365 Fll[ "c.-"e"(

Jack L. Haskins

Manager of Rates and Regulatory Matters
and Assistan! Secretary

June 1, 1990

Mr. Steve Tribble, Director
pivision of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870

Dear Mr. Tribble:
Docket. Nav 881348~BL
Enclosed are an original and fifteen copies of Gulf Power

Company's response to Staff's Fourth Request for Production of
Documents, Nos. 8-13 to be filed in the above referenced docket.

Sincerely.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE:
for a Rate Increase

Petition of Gulf Power Company )

) Docket No. B89%1345-E!

)

Certificate of Service

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been

furnished this _/
to the following:

day of June,

Jack Shreve, Esquire

Public Counsel

Florida House of Representatives
The Capitol
Tallahassee FL 32399-1300
Suzanne Brownless, Esquire
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863

Major Gary A. Enders
HQ USAF/ULT
Stop 21
Tyndall AFB FL 32403-6001
Lt Col Bruce Barna.d

HQ USAF/ULT

Stop 21

Tyndall AFB FL 32403-6001

1990 by U. S. Mail or hand delivery

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire

Lawson, McWhirter, Grandoff &
Reeves

P. O. Box 3350

Tampa FL 33601

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire

Lawson, McWhirter, Grandoff &
Reeves

522 E. Park Avenue, Suite 200

Tallahassee FL 32301

Richard Chais

ARC

1375 Piccard Drive
Rockville MD 20850

Ronald C. LaFace, Esquire

Roberts, Baggett, LaFace
and Cichard

P. O. Box 1828

Tallahassee FL 2322032

D oYf—

G. zni%oleOL . JR.
Florida Bar No} 261599
JEFFREY A. STONE

Florida Bar No/l. 325953
Beggs & Lane

P. 0. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32576

904 432-2451
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
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